
 

 

Classified 

Federal Communications Commission                              Date: 2021-11-10 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD  21046 
 
 
SUBJECT: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 2AGBW-NARF 
  
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
We, the undersigned, would like to request a Class II Permissive Change for the FCC ID: 
2AGBW-NARF, which was originally granted on 12/17/2019. 
 
Please be informed that our major change in equipment under this application are 
as follows: 

1. Part substitution. The previous DC-DC converter is replaced by a new one to cause the correlation 

components around DC-DC converter and PCB layout make minor change to fit on the new DC supply 

solution. The key relative to RF chip and correlation component doesn’t have any change. 

 

 
If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 

 
__________________________(Signature) 
Company Name:  Signify (China) Investment Co., Ltd. 
Name & title : Yefeng Zhang / Approbation Group Manager 
Telephone: 86--17701755062 
E-Mail: yefeng.zhang@signify.com 
 


